From: Katie Rauscher [mailto:krauscher@urbansolutions.info]

Sent: June-15-17 1:38 PM

To: Bedioui, Ida

Cc: Ted Valeri; Sergio Manchia; Robichaud, Steve; Fabac, Anita; Whitehead, Terry;
Pearson, Maria; Leendertse, Ken; Charles P. Criminisi; Richard Macgregor;
delliot@agrozaffiro.com; Anthony Valeri; Paul Valeri

Subject: Item 8.1 - June 20 Planning Committee Agenda - Request for Deferral

Good Afternoon lda,

Our office, on behalf of Valery (Chedoke Browlands) Developments Inc., kindly requests
that item 8.1 on the upcoming Planning Committee Agenda, “Application for a Permit to
Injure or Destroy Trees in a Woodland for CON 2 PT LOT 57, PLAN 699 PCL A RP
62R17555, PARTS 1 TO 11 (Municipal Addresses of 820, 828, 870 Scenic Drive and
801 Sanatorium Road) - Refused by the Director of Licensing and By-law Services and
appealed by the Applicant -(PED17096) (Ward 8)” be deferred until the August 15,
2017 Planning Committee agenda.

Our solicitor, Mr. Charles Criminisi, is not available to attend Planning Committee on
June 20, 2017. We also note that Mr. Steve Robichaud, Mr. Ken Leendertse and
Councillor Terry Whitehead will also not be available due to their own scheduling
conflicts. Further to our meeting with Mr. Robichaud, Ms. Fabac and Mr. Leendertse
along with our client yesterday, we believe it would be in the best interest of all parties
to be in attendance, related to this matter.

Kindly advise,
Katie

Katie Rauscher
Planner

UrbanSolutions

Planning & Land Development Consultants Inc.

T. 905-546-1087

C. 416-930-7113

E. krauscher@urbansolutions.info
105 Main Street East, Suite 501

Hamilton, ON L8N 1G6
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